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October 16, 2014

RE: Campaign Finance Reporting Late Filing Fees

Eric Schertzing

Ingham County Treasurer
P.O. Box 215

Mason, MI 48854

Kathie Dunbar
Committee # 45899
1334 Boston Blvd.
Lansing, M1 48933

Dear Treasurer Schertzing,

Please be advised that “Kathie Dunbar,” Committee Number 45899, has failed to pay late filing fees as
required under Michigan’s Campaign Finance Act.

Pursuant to MCL 169.217, “a late filing fee assessed by a county clerk that remains unpaid for more than
60 days shall be considered a debt of the county and shall be collected by the county treasurer in the same
manner as other county debts are collected.”

“Kathie Dunbar” owes $500 in late filing fees since 7/31/14 for the July 2014 Quarterly Campaign
Statement.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact Jennifer Shuster, Elections/Clerk Coordinator, at
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